Lais.Macedo.tech >>

Melksham, United Kingdom 07999902067 • lais.macedo@outlook.com

Personal statement

I am 30 years old Software Engineer, with a Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science and Postgraduate in Software Engineering.

I had a great experience while doing college degrees, I was also the founder and manager of an IT Solutions company in Brazil, where I had the opportunity to learn how to deal with customers, understanding their needs, and helping them to achieve their goals is what motivates me the most.

I also did a few projects as a Freelancer where I found that developing a web application is something that I really enjoy and something that makes me feel I can make a difference.

I am seeking an opportunity to grow personally and professionally.

Key Skill

- √ Strong knowledge in IT and Application Support.
- √ Strong knowledge of HTML and CSS.
- √ Strong knowledge with project standards.
- √ Good knowledge of Laravel and VueJS.
- √ Good knowledge of Git Version Control.
- √ Good knowledge in SQL Databases.
- √ Familiar with ExpressJS.

Work Experience

IT Support Engineer, T Shirt and Sons

(07/2019 - Present) - Westbury - UK

Responsibilities & Achievements:

At TSAS I'm responsible for all the IT support, part of our internal software applications support, and for the development of a temperature monitoring solution.

IT Support - responsible for setting up, configuring, and providing maintenance on all the workstations, hardware, software, and networking across the company, from the production line to the administration offices.

Application Support - responsible for first-line and second-line, application support, dealing with missing information, wrong addresses, missing shipping labels, inoperative microservices containers.

Development - an internal environment temperature monitoring solution, with daily reports for server-room conditions checklist, based in Laravel and Vue.js and using node sensors.

Freelance, Developintech

(2016 - present)

Responsibilities & Achievements:

From 2020 until the present moment, I've been developing a web application with the aim to connect Rest Homes around the UK with volunteers to visit, chat and provide support. Bringing some happiness to the oldest generations is the main goal of this project.

In 2019 I built a webpage CMS for a Motorcycle Club with a charitable mission. This used WordPress with a social network plugin and many customizations to meet their needs.

From 2016 to 2018 I was involved with several projects and websites as a freelancer, the most relevant was a Web and Android software for a telecom company, with the objective of managing, tracking and distribute the workload across the field teams.

Development of a web-based work order management service for external agents. Project created from concept to the database design, to unit tests and other validations and final implementation.

Project built with PHP and JavaScript for the Web interface and API, and with Java for the Mobile android application and also used tools like Firebase and Google Maps API.

Manager, Infomac - IT Solutions

(2012 - 2018)

Responsibilities & Achievements:

Founded in 2012, Infomac is company that provide general IT services, with exponential growth in local market, selling and repairing electronic equipment, and a variety of software solutions for customers and businesses. Also providing network equipment installation and support, from cabling to DNS configuration.

Qualifications

UTFPR - Federal University of Technology - Paraná (Brazil)

(2014 - 2018)

Engineering Technology Degree (Software Engineering)

Software Analysis and Development, three-year full-time university degree, focused on the practical abilities, needs and trends of the market. With solid foundations in the programming languages for desktop, mobile, web application, as well as a knowledge in management and projects standards, networks, infrastructure, security and database management.

UNIP – Paulist University

(2007 - 2011)

BSc Degree in Computer Science

Bachelor of Computer Science has his training focused mainly on the design and development of software products (which will become tools to support the development of information systems) and on the creation and maintenance of the organization's technological environment (database, operating systems, computer networks, etc.).

My Languages

Portuguese – mother tongue English – fluent Spanish – intermediary